
 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

  
Date:  March 6, 2014 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for ITB Number 4644 OF 
  To be opened March 13, 2014 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Are you looking for just someone to 
supply just the enclosure or a completed 
assembly with equipment installed and 
tested? 

The request is limited to manufacture and 
delivery of empty enclosures per specifications 
provided.  Enclosures must be fully assembled 
(doors mounted, etc.) when delivered. Shelf and 
equipment pictured on and inside the enclosure 
(RFP Attachments “B” and “C”) are NOT part of 
the request. 

2. If you are looking for a complete 
assembly. Do you have a Bill of Materials 
available to review or are we to interpret 
off of the phones supplied? 

See answer to Question 1. 

3. This doesn’t appear to need to be UL 
listed. Is this correct? Any reason to be? 

UL (Underwriters Laboratory) listing is NOT 
required. 

4.  I was wanting to know it this project is 
just for purchasing of the enclosures or if 
this also included the assembly of the 
units as well? 

See answer to Question 1. 

5. Will there be a separate RFP out for the 
manufacturing and delivery of completed 
units or will the NRD be completing this 
themselves? 

See answer to Question 1. 

 

This addendum will become part of the bid and should be acknowledged with the ITB. 


